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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
TO:    Harvester and Dealer Training Advisory Workgroup Members 
 
FROM:   Ken B. Moore, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  October 4, 2012 
 
RE:  2012 Workgroup Charges 
 
During the 2011 Biennial meeting the ISSC adopted Proposal 09-212.  This proposal will require 
states to provide training to all certified dealers and licensed harvesters.  The ISSC is exploring 
the possibility of developing training materials to assist states in complying with these 
requirements.  You are requested to participate in a conference call to discuss this concept. 
  
If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Workgroup, please contact us at  
803-788-7559 or issc@issc.org.   Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we 
look forward to working with you.  Your Workgroup Chairperson will be contacting you soon.   
 
/hjt 
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Harvester and Dealer Training Advisory Workgroup: 

2012 Last Name First Name Email Address 
Chair: Henderson Julie julie.henderson@vdh.virginia.gov 
Members:    
 Brooks Christopher christopher.brooks@freshfromflorida.com 
 Gerhardt Johnathan johnathan.gerhardt@state.nm.us 
 Hickey Eric eric.hickey@state.ma.us 
 Lillie Richard Richard.Lillie@DOH.WA.GOV 
 Murphy Steve steve.murphey@ncdenr.gov 
 Norgren Kim Kimberly.norgren@freshfromflorida.com 
 Otwell Steve otwell@mail.ifas.ufl.edu 
 Simmons Chip odsimmon@ncsu.edu 
FDA Wiggins Dave david.wiggins@fda.hhs.gov 
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